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MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  November 12, 2025 
 
TO:   El Dorado County Transit Authority 
   Transit Advisory Committee 
    
FROM:  Erik Bergren, Planning and Marketing Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Tahoe Route Overview 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
BY MOTION, 

No action. Information item. 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
The Transit Advisory Committee has requested some background information on the 
Sacramento/South Lake Tahoe Connecting Bus Route. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The Sacramento/South Lake Tahoe Connecting Bus is operated by the El Dorado County Transit 
Authority (El Dorado Transit) and is a once daily contract run for Capitol Corridor. Capitol 
Corridor is an intercity passenger train system that provides a convenient alternative to traveling 
along congested area freeways by operating fast, reliable and affordable intercity rail and bus 
service to 18 stations in 8 Northern California counties: Placer, Sacramento, Yolo, Solano, 
Contra Costa, Alameda, San Francisco, and Santa Clara, a 170-mile rail corridor. 
 
Items for discussion: 
 

• Operational Financials 
• Review of ridership patterns 
• Review of Capitol Corridor's planned route timing changes 
• Planned Fleet Replacement 
• Improvements 
• Marketing 

  


